“M

S en Flags Region IAd ory Council
Tra erv e Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA



Seven Flags Regional Advisory' Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Friday, October 30, 2020, 10:00 a.m.
Webinar via WebEx (A call number/link for the Webinar will be emailed to the members)

SFRAC Board of Directors
Agenda

21-16 Item 21-16 Call to Order — Chairman, Guillermo Heard.
a. Roll Call = Chairman.
b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

21-17 (Tab 1) ltem 21-17: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the approval of
the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held September 29, 2020 — Chairman.

21-18 (Tab 2) Item 21-18: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the September 2020 Bank Fund Account Statements and Program Expense Report —
Juan Canavati, Treasurer.

21-19(Tab 3) ltem 21-19: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the FY22 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council EMS Entity Eligibility List for EMS
County Assistance Grant Funding to be submitted to DSHS — Chairman.

21-20(Tab 4) Item 21-20: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
Nominations for the Selection of SFRAC Stroke/STEMI Committee Chairman Position
for the Fiscal Year 2021 — Chairman.

21-21(Tab 5) Item 21-21: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval to
Accept Jenesis Emergency Service, Inc. Request to join as an Official, Participating and
Paying Member of the SFRAC Board and Organization — Chairman.

21-22(Tab 6) Iltem 21-22: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval to
Contract with Pixl Labs, LLC for the Purpose of Developing a 30-second Public Service
Announcement (PSA) for the Seven Flags RAC (SFRAC) and that the Cost of this
Project be Paid Through the SFRAC's General Fund Account — Ricardo Jaime,
Secretary.

21-23(Tab 7) Iltem 21-23: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval to
Transfer Training Equipment Purchased by the Seven Flags RAC under the FY21 Local
Planning Grant (LPG) for Training Purposes to City of Laredo Fire Department Fire/EMS
for the Purpose of Implementing a Regional CPR/Code Blue Infant and HAL PPR+D
Adult Training and Certification Program - Chairman.

21-24(Tab 8) Item 21-24: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the Third Quarter Senate Bill 500 Financial Report - Chairman.



zw’lﬁ

Seven Flags Regional Advisory' Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

21-25(Tab 9) Item 21-25: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the Revised Final FY20 Program Financial Report as Re-Submitted to DSHS Consisting
of the EMS RAC, System Development (Tobacco) and Local Planning Grant (LPG) -
Chairman.

21-26(Tab 10) ltem 21-26: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of

the FY20 Annual Year-End EMS RAC and System Development Narrative Reports —
Chairman.

21-27 ltem 21-27: SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman: Joe Gonzalez)
Perinatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Amy Guerra; Vice-Chairman: Gilda Villarreal)
EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman - Chief Juan Meza; Vice-Chairman - Victor Villarreal)
Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Jennifer Garcia: Vice-Chairman: Geovanni
Melchor)

21-28(Tab 11) Item 21-28: Other Business — Chairman.
a. Report on FY21 October Membership Summary

b. City of Laredo Health Department Report on COVID-19 Status.
c. Report on Hospital Preparedness Program: Coastal Bend RAC Representative.

21-29 ltem 21-29 Communications/Correspondence — Chairman.
21-30 Item 21-30: Open Forum — Chairman.
21-31 Item 21-31: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

FY21 Meeting Schedule

Date Location
Friday, October 30, 2020 TBD
Friday, January 29, 2021 TBD [
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 TBD
Friday, May 28, 2021 TBD
Friday, July 30, 2021 TBD
Monday, August 30, 2021 TBD
L




Seven F_Iags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

Guillermo Heard TSA-T Chair (956) 236-3254

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator | (956) 693-0536

21-32 |tem 21-32: Adjournment — Chairman.






Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-17 (TAB 1)



+
i o _— B
8. —

-4
| fs.
122 '

Seven Flags Regional Advisory'CounciI
Trauma Service Area “T”

Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Tuesday, September 29, 2020, 10:00 a.m.
Webinar via Zoom

SFRAC Board of Directors
Agenda

Minutes
21-01 Iltem 21-01 Call to Order — Chairman, Guillermo Heard.

Vice-Chairman Jorge Delgado presided over the meeting and called the meeting to
order at 10:10 a.m.

a. Roll Call - Chairman.

Presiding Chairman, Jorge Delgado asked John Keiser, SFRAC Administrator to call roll.
Administrator proceeded in calling roll of the Board members:

Air Evac Lifeteam: Jason Delattre — Absent (Director)

Angel Care Ambulance: Present — Ricardo Jaime (Secretary)

Angel Care Ambulance: Present — Adolfo Martinez (Alternate)

Bronze Star Ambulance: Present — Hector Medina (Director)

City of Laredo Fire Department EMS: Present — Guillermo Heard (Chairman)
Doctors Hospital Of Laredo: Present — Letisia Colon (Director)

Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Present — Gilda Villarreal (Alternate)

Prestige EMS: Present — Jorge Delgado (Vice-Chairman)

Laredo Medical Center: Present — Joe Gonzalez (Alternate)

Laredo Medical Center: Present — Jennifer Garcia (Alternate)

Medpoint Ambulance: Present — Roy Arriaga (Director)

South Texas Ambulance Response: Present — Juan Canavati (Treasurer)
South Texas Ambulance Response: Present — Robert Gonzalez (Alternate)
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Present — Ricardo Rangel (Director)
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Present — Francisco Martinez (Alternate)
Zapata County Fire/EMS: Absent

Victorious Care Ambulance Service: Absent

Laredo Lifeline: Present — Peter Gonzalez (Director)

Lalitas Ambulance Care: Absent

Capital Care EMS: Present - Mike Martinez (Director)

Member-At-Large: Present - Julie Tijerina

Texas Superior Ambulance: Absent

b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

No guest present during the meeting.



Seven Flags Regional Advisory'Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

21-02 (Tab 1) Item 21-02: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the approval of
the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held August 18, 2020 — Chairman.

A motion to accept the minutes as presented was made by Ricardo Rangel and
seconded by Juan Canavati. Motion carries, unanimously.

21-03 (Tab 2) Item 21-03: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the August 2020 Bank Fund Account Statements and Program Expense Report — Juan
Canavati, Treasurer.

Mr. Canavati, Treasurer presented the SFRAC Board with the August 2020 Bank Fund
Account Statements and Program Expense Report. Mr. Keiser provided the Board with
more detail regarding the monthly statements. A motion to accept the report was made
by Juan Canavati and seconded by Hector Medina. Motion carries, unanimously.

21-04(Tab 3) ltem 21-04: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is a Request from
Doctors Hospital for the Board's Consideration in Approving and Allowing Issuance of
the System Development (Tobacco) Fund in the Amount of $3,809.04 which had

Originally Been Allocated to Doctors Hospital but Remained Unclaimed Past the RAC
Imposed Deadline — Chairman.

Ms. Letisia Colon addressed the Board with this request explaining that she was on sick
leave and was not able to meet the deadline. A motion to allow issuance of the System
Development check for a total of $3,809.04 to Doctors Hospital was made by Joe
Gonzalez and seconded by Hector Medina. Motion carries, unanimously.

21-05(Tab 4) ltem 21-05:. Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
Nominations for the Selection of SFRAC Committees’ Chairman and Vice-Chairmen
Positions for the Fiscal Year 2021 — Chairman.

Discussion ensued for this item regarding the nominating of Chairman and Vice-
Chairman of the Seven Flags RAC Committees. After discussion and the nomination
process the results were as follows:

EMS/Prehospital: Officers remain the same — Juan Meza (Chair) / Victor Villarreal (Vice-
Chair).

Trauma/Injury Prevention: Officers remain the same — Letisia Colon (Chair) / Joe
Gonzalez (Vice-Chair).

Stroke/STEMI: Chairman remains the same — Jennifer Garcia (Chair) / Vice-Chair
received a new nomination — Geovanni Melchor (Vice-Chair).

Perinatal/NICU: Committee members from this committee requested that the nomination
for this committee be postponed until next board meeting so as to have time to discuss
possible nomination.

A motion to accept the nomination for the Seven Flags Standing Committees
Chairpersons and Vice-Chairpersons and to allow the Perinatal/NICU Committee to
submit a nomination during the October meeting was made by Juan Canavati and
seconded by Ricardo Jaime. Motion carries, unanimously.



Seven Flags Regional Advisory' Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

21-06(Tab 5) Item 21-06: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of

21-07

the FY21 First (1) Quarter DSHS Financial Report for the EMS RAC Program, the

System Development (Tobacco) Program and the Local Planning Grant (LPG) Program
— Chairman.

Motion to accept the 15t Quarter DSHS Financial Report for EMS RAC, System
Development and Local Planning Grant programs was made by Ricardo Rangel and
seconded by Peter Gonzalez. Motion carries, unanimously.

ltem 21-07: SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Traumal/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman: Joe Gonzalez)
No items to report from committee.

Perinatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Amy Guerra; Vice-Chairman: Gilda Villarreal)

No items to report from committee.

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman - Chief Juan Meza; Vice-Chairman - Victor Villarreal)

No items to report from committee.

Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Jennifer Garcia; Vice-Chairman: Edgar Martinez)

No items to report from committee.

21-08(Tab 6) Item 21-08: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of

the Final FY20 Program Financial Report as Submitted to DSHS Consisting of the EMS
RAC and Local Planning Grant (LPG) - Chairman.

A motion to accept the Final FY20 Financial Report consisting of EMS RAC and Local
Planning Grant was made by Juan Canavati and seconded by Robert Gonzalez. Motion
carries, unanimously.

21-09(Tab 7) ltem 21-09: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is a Request to

Approve the Renewal of the GoDaddy Account Consisting of Office 365 Email, Website,
and Domain for a Period of One (1) year for a Total of $353.63 - Chairman.

A motion to approve the GoDaddy Website Account for one (1) year was made by Juan
Canavati and seconded by Letisia Colon. Motion carries, unanimously.

21-10(Tab 8) Item 21-10: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of

the Adjusted Fiscal Year 2021 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council Operating
Program Budget - Chairman.

Mr. Keiser addressed the Board explaining that due to certain adjustments made to the
budget since the Board last approved the program operating budget in August 2020,
saving were able to be realized in cutting travel which meant that no administrative funds



Seven Ftags Regional Advisory Concil
Trauma Service Area “T”

needed to be shared as a percentage under System Development (Tobacco). All funds
will be allocated 100% to participating eligible SFRAC entities. Other adjustments were
also made and presented at the time. A motion to accept the adjusted program
operating budget for FY21 was made by Juan Canavati and seconded by Guillermo
Heard. Motion carries, unanimously.

21-11(Tab 9) ltem 21-11: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on Close-Out of FY20 Membership Standings and Opening of the New Fiscal
Year 2021, September 2020 Membership Summary Report.

Mr. Keiser presented the Board with two summary reports, one as a close-out to FY20
and a second as a summary for the new FY21. He reported that as a closing for FY20
several entities had not submitted required forms and had not paid the member RAC
dues which put them in a position as a member not in good standing, which could
ultimately affect their ability to receive program funds in the future. Mr. Keiser also
briefly touched on the new fiscal year’s status.

b. City of Laredo Health Department Report on COVID-19 Status.

Members from the City of Laredo Health Department were not present for the meeting,
however, Guillermo Heard provided the Board with a synopsis report. Information
provided by Mr. Heard initiated comments from Laredo Medical Center’s, Joe
Gonzalez regarding several issues including: contact tracing; lack of public
information/education on what to do when individuals are found to be positive; and
lack of communication from the State and local authority (i.e., Health Department) on
follow up.

Ms. Julie Tijerina and Ms. Brenda Lopez also provided comments during the

discussion regarding contact tracing and follow up calls from the City related to
positive cases.

c. Report on Hospital Preparedness Program: Coastal Bend RAC Representative.

Mr. Nathan Rubio was present during the meeting and delivered a verbal report. He
indicated that there was a primary issue which he had been dealing with namely the
transfer of patients from hospitals to other destination locations and the fact that local
EMS units were experiencing trouble in being able to complete the transfers due to
EMS transfer units not having the capability in being able to fit the bipap unit into the
unit. He indicated that he had checked with the State, which apparently does have a
unit capable of accommodating hospital bipap units, but that a more practical
approach would be taken as an option in assessing whether small bipap transfer
machines could be gotten and utilized regionally in the transfer process, which would
include needed training. Indicating additionally, that the smaller transfer bipap units
which had been purchased for the region were allocated to Zapata County.



Seven F_Iags Regiona

I Advisory-CounciI

Trauma Service Area “T”

He also reported on the status of De-Con system which had initially been on back
order and were soon to be received. Finally, he indicated that the HPP program will be
addressing revisions to their by-laws at their next coalition meeting.

21-12(Tab 10) Item 21-12 Communications/Correspondence — Chairman.

Mr. Keiser reported that the only correspondence to share with the Board was a letter written
to Doctors Hospital of Laredo for their trauma re-designation.

21-13 ltem 21-13: Open Forum — Chairman.

Ms. Letisia Colon noted that members from the Maternal Committee were present during the
meeting, namely: Lupita Cisneros, Gabriel Azuaga and Rochelle Gonzalez, from Doctors Hospital.

21-14 |tem 21-14: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

FY21 Meeting Schedule

Date Location
Friday, October 30, 2020 Via Virtual Platform
Friday, January 29, 2021 TBD
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 TBD
Friday, May 28, 2021 TBD
Friday, July 30, 2021 TBD
Monday, August 30, 2021 TBD

Name Title/Location Cell
Guillermo Heard TSA-T Chair (956) 236-3254
John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

21-15 Item 21-15: Adjournment — Chairman.

Motion to adjourn was made by Juan Canavati and seconded by Joe Gonzalez.

carries, unanimously. Meeting was adjourned.

Motion






g

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-18 (TAB 2)



OY'€LL'6ETS 70'88589S| Ov'¥80TTS| +9'T6T'9TS 00'S80°Z€S OV vZ8TTS 0202 ‘0€ 13qwiaidas
90°€698VTS Z0'€TS'TTIS 0C'zs9'6e|l v TYPLTTS 009 ov'zzv'ves 0202 ‘T€ ¥sn3ny
S0°L09°29S C00S| 66°LSS'TES| t¥9°07Z9'TTS 00'9$ o' zzv'ves 020z ‘€ Ainr
S0°L09°29S C0'0S| 66°/LSSTES|] ¥9079'1TS 009 ov'zzy'ves 0202 ‘0€ dunr,
LSOTO6TTS C00S| TT'S86CYS| t0°L96'STS 00°'TS 0t'£S0°09$ 020z ‘1€ Aey
ZE'L6S60TS C0'0S| 98°T80°TES| +0°/SP'STS 00'1S 0v'£S0°09S 0202 ‘0€ |udy
Z8'189°L0TS z0'0$ 9€'S62°LS| ¥0'TE9LTS 00°£19°C¢S Ov'£L009S 020T ‘T€ Y21eN
Z8°T66VITS z00$ 9€°G6C'LS| t0'669'8TS 00'779°7S 0t'9L£°99S 0207 ‘8z Ateniqgay
LL'TSE'STTS z0'0S 9€°'S6Z'LS| 66'8V06TS 00°£29°TTS O¥'T8€'99S 0207 ‘t€ Arenuer
Z6'66T°6TTS C00S| TSCETTIS| 66'8Y0'6TS 00'7€9°2¢S 0t'98€°99S 6T0Z ‘T€ 19qwadag
90'1SZTZTS Z0'0S| TSTET'TIS| €T°00TTZS 00'2€92¢S 0t'98€°99S 6T0Z ‘0E JaqWanoN
08'0v6vCTS C00S| €TSEL'6TS| ST'96T'9TS 00'€79°2¢S 0v'98€99S 6T0Z ‘TE 42900
LTTI6TES 00°0S| S9'/292tes| ZT1°/19°0TS 00°0$ ()AL TAN 6102 ‘0€ J1aqwaidas
o' 1E6°0VS T0°0S] S9/92'TZzS| Ov'SZO'TTS 00°0$ 0v'8€98S 610Z ‘T€ Isnany|
uejeg

aouejeg 3uiso|) S b dduejeg Suiso|)| Suiso|) pung

V101 Suisopp pung | Suisop) 8ulpu3 pouad
pung and onaeqol.  lounyireuss pung Dvy SIN3| dduelsissy
Auno) sini3

1¥0d3¥ IDNVIVE ONIAN3 ANV AYYINIAINS SLNNOJDV ANN4 INVYDO0Yd MNVE JVH4S

W'V 00°0T ‘6T0Z ‘6T 3snbny ‘Aopsaupam

140d3d INJNTLVLS SINNODJDV

ulu VIHV IDIAYIS YINNVHL
TIONNOJ AYOSIAQY TYNOID3Y SOV14 NIAIS







CUUY FUUU VLIUFUU Tk LUUUUY

s

Customer Number: 2210910129

St t Date: 09/30/2020
com me rce I':' St:imgﬂt P:ri?::d: 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020
B k c‘ Enclosure Items: 2
an Page Number; 10f3
We Make It Happen

P.O. Box 859507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000216 TI307510012004315800 07 000000000 0000000 003 B Address:
Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON LAREDO TX 78041
P O BOX 450094 Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616
Laredo TX 78045 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
S\ Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
D Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
/ at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910129
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
24,422 40 0 0.00 2 12,598.00 11,824 .40

Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 16,443.67

Checks (Debits)

Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount
09/21 6,299.00 09/03 7 6.299.00

* Indicates a skip in check number sequence
Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
09/01 24,422 .40 09/03 18,123.40 09/21 11,824 .40




Statement Period: 09/01/20 - 09/30/20
Page Number: 30f3

Commerce ey
iy

T — —'c‘f?o-:__ e : o . Attt
e MR B =8 :

Nmiw@fsﬁzw%fw _ -2 o % e i
account up._EM3 [ fheee = _Jv{_ ' ﬁ" : [ ACCOUNT MO, - y " 6 <.
i&w W hrimc Qure ﬂm%&mu Jszfg?f_;ﬁ_é :1 SEadh or wmamm Fire|EMS 84,299

oo B BT

Si x”‘i\W%omawd?mmﬁmu/* cnm— T

S bt incgie 2

IRV ALY

CUUY CUUY LLTGFUY I FLUUUUY

" nl.qurarma- 22405404
#43L909903; 224093 WL ; A
e —— St
$6,299.00 09/21/2020 0007 $6,299.00 09/03/2020






LUUY FUUY VOIL FUY UL LUUUIY

Commeree

We Make It Happen
P.O. Box 659507
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000220 TI307S10012004315800 07 000000000 0000000 002

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON TRAUMA TRAUMA SERVICE AREA T

PO BOX 450094

LAREDO TX 78045

Customer Number: 2210910161

Statement Date: 09/30/2020
Statement Period: 08/01/2020 - 09/30/2020
Enclosure ltems: 0
Page Number: 10of2

Contact Information

DX Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

LAREDO TX 78041

Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616

IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
S\ Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
[ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
U at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap

Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals &
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance

6.00 1 32,085.00 0

Balance Summary

32,091.00

Average Collected Balance

Electronic Activity

Credits
Date Description
09/01 Transfer Deposit FROM ACCOUNT XXXXXX0188
Daily Ending Balance
Date Amount

09/01 32,091.00

Account Number: 2210910161

Closing

0.00 32,091.00

Amount
32,085.00







CUUY PUUY JLIGFUY OFLUUUUY

Customer Number: 2210910145

Commerce S Oute: ——
[

B k Enclosure Items: 3
an Page Number: 10f3
We Make It Happen
P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information =
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 _ =
00000218 TI307510012004315800 07 000000000 0000000 003 <) Address:
Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON LAREDO TX 78041
P O BOX 450094 Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616
Laredo TX 78045 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
Y@ Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
M Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
u at: www.mylIBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910145
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
12,741.64 3 3,450.00 0 0.00 16,191.64
Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 12,996.64
Deposits (Credits)
Date Deposit # Amount Date Deposit # Amount Date Deposit # Amount
09/28 1,950.00 09/28 750.00 09/28 750.00

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount
09/01 12,741.64 09/28 16,191.64




LUUU LUUU OLIUL FUU O FLUUUULY

Commerce
Bank &9

We Make It Happen

Customer Number: 2210910145
Statement Date: 09/30/20
Statement Period: 09/01/20 - 09/30/20
Page Number: 30of3

S s

Amount: 750.00 USD

Account #: 2210910145
Business Date: 20200828 Branch; 0201
Transaction Time: 20200928 10:08 AM
Teller Id: rocio vazquez Drawer: D003
Customer Name:

Checking Deposit

Cu : $0.00
Cheecks: $750.00
1: 5$750.00

Less Cash Received: $0.00
Total: 5750.00

S:Tn Here For Cash Received

S R

Amount: 750.00 USD

Account #: 2210910145
Business Date: 20200928 Branch: 0201
Transaction Time: 20200828 10:12 AM
Teller Id: rocio vazquez Drawer: 0003
Customer Name:

Checking Deposit

Currency $0.00
Checks: $750.00
Subtotal: $750.00
Less Cash Received: §0.00
Total: $750.00

Sign Here For Cash Recewed

0002 0201 20200926 0003 23 2

D002 0201 20200828 0003 25 2

$750.00 09/28/2020 $750.00 09/28/2020
B
Amount: 1950.00 USD Checking Deposit
Account #: 2210910145
Business Date: 20200828 Branch: 0201
Transaction Time: 20200928 10:09 AM
Teller Id: rocio vazquez Drawer: 0003
Customer Name
§0.00
Checks : 51,950.00
Subtotal: §1,050.00 Sign Here For Cash Received

Less Cash Received: $0.00
Total: §1,950.00

D002 0201 20200828 0003 24 2

$1,950.00 09/28/2020






CUUY PUULY LLIUFUY LFLUUUUY

I

Customer Number: 2210910137

S + [o]:]
Commerce Sllmen e
[

B k Enclosure Items: 6
an Page Number: 1of3
We Make It Happen
P.0O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 _
00000217 TI307510012004315800 07 000000000 0000000 003 DA Address:
Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON LAREDO TX 78041
P O BOX 450094 Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616
Laredo TX 78045 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
% Visit us Online: www.|IBC.com
] Mobile Banking: Download app or visit

at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910137
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
39,652.20 0 0.00 6 28,567.80 11,084.40
Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 18,004.16
Checks (Debits)
Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount
09/01 3,809.04 09/21 3,809.04 09/03 g8 3,809.04
09/04 9,522.60 09/16 5 3,809.04 09/11 10* 3,809.04

* Indicates a skip in check number sequence
Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
09/01 35,843.16 09/04 22,511.52 09/16 14,893.44
09/03 32,034.12 09/11 18,702.48 09/21 11,084.40




CUUV CUUU JLIUFUU LFrLuuuuy

Commerce Costor b 2

B k E.“ Statement Period: 09/01/20 - 09/30/20
an Page Number: 3of3
We Make It Happen

2 e e e T T e g e — e 0500 7 - z - s

| el Ble | L ch
. i M Accoumm;‘] J““'F‘“" (‘El e u.:;,_.!_v}é' ;L_-EQJ'O% . I account o S Fi m‘ﬁ‘m
| B Brra e A " s | (i, St T Dot 952 60
i3 M¢MJQWHMM'MM % " “oowns B =T ) , ﬂL'ﬁL&‘CW\QK L“M“ML EESEARE e

j COmmerceE _)LL& - ~ ! ==
a7 Nl cmmg

S
rorldp St [ Blives Jurd 3 S s N
!' #14L40950 302 2109104370 e [ mﬁ&m@b

S S Y EaiL0A5030 22R0TA0 M 7w

7 —

$3,809.04 09/01/2020 $9,622.60  09/04/2020
Tfﬁzﬂg ! l " N “‘“'%%Efm&u y -
6ot ﬂ g ACCOUNT NG, 2. 5 - e
e dulydl 2005 e g e -mJgA, 3,205
Rhe, [ieOrius lre Audclice Suu 185,809, B laneds Medived bontor = - s 3 707,01}
m#mguih&w&ﬂMf Ntu } M_E-E‘:“ g JM%]\“Q‘#“J{‘I‘"\(‘L%J}M ?‘?}‘—r— T veiians &‘4‘-"‘— -
= ,/f[/ r__,,..-————-;, : _ cummerc:. e “A Wl e
B __ - " MY ‘; —_— W e ..[; - A Lol
nwuqq munu' —1 "“* #227.003° _ ~:ii0q09903 2400003 TE. - £ o L
" H H 3
LS e o | .
$3,809.04 09/21/2020 0005 $3,809.04 09/16/2020
- . — — ﬁww
NAME. e < / ek Nm! Hé < H;;%‘M‘@m { ——
.mnﬁh‘ﬂfm} ; 2 P : ACCOUNT MO 7 elobecs) 3 (_j 3 2002
B, (it &£ lanads Fira]ahs 830, Biso  Tresfipe EMs — 83,84
_Thnecthiygoun d€isbh Hhusrad $0, wa. S50 """FFP voins @ B 1 rmge-‘uMmJ;[xﬁf PMM(M% e e N
| ey A ] W
it T e e e S 2 G
i o "“""E'f“_’ﬁf“mm SULISRRER.. £4345095036 2210910437

0008 $3,809.04 09/03/2020 0010 $3,809.04 09/11/2020






CUUY PUUY LOTLEFUY FLLUUUUL

Customer Number: 2210910188

Com merce. bt RN

Enclosure Items: 1
Page Number: 10f3
We Make It Happen
P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 _
00000221 TI307S10012004315800 07 000000000 0000000 003 B4 Address:
Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL LAREDO TX 78041
ON TRAUMA TRAUMA SERVICE AREA T Bank F'_hone: 1- (956) 724-1616
PO BOX 450094 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
LAREDO TX 78045 S\ Visit us Online: www.IBC.com

j Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
at: www.mylIBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910188

Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
111,5623.02 0 0.00 2 42,935.00 68,588.02

Balance Summary
71,843.02
Checks (Debits)

Average Collected Balance

Date Check # Amount
09/10 1 10,850.00

* Indicates a skip in check number sequence
Electronic Activity

Debits
Date Description Amount

Transfer Withdrawal TO ACCOUNT XXXXXX0161 32,085.00

Daily Ending Balance

Amount Amount
09/01 79,438.02 09/10 68,588.02




CUUY CUUY FOIUL FUY FLLUUUUY

Commerce
Bank
We Make It Happen

| ekl (06 Ft Ly

' e |
NAME
account o, L1VA vae‘) p ?u_&(r; el
> omfﬂ‘lf("s GJ)_E'
e, Gtisncsd i

DROEA 08,

- S pros

ok ; %’fﬁ Tt
vonYd L Loeul Fhune, Gient phagect (12) _%@Q__,

nhakS0950%: 2240910488

0001 $10,850.00 09/10/2020

Customer Number: 2210910188
Statement Date: 09/30/20
Statement Period: 08/01/20 - 09/30/20
Page Number: 3of3






FISCAL YEAR 21 OPERATING BUDGET (Sept. 1, 2020 Thru Aug. 31, 2021) Version: Revision No.1

(October 30, 2020)
FY20-21
EMS County EMS RAC General Senate Bill | FY22 LPG (Local
Grant Programs/General Account Grant Grant Account |Tobacco Grant|500 Funding| Planning Grant)
Grant Awards Projected Totals/General Fund
Account Annual Projected Totals $66,492.00]  $32,085.00 $43,652.00 |$27,811.00 TBD
Projected Membership Fee Revenue $12,750.00
Operating Expenses
Postal Box Annual Fee (Paid ) (5106.00)
VFIS Insurance (Adjusted 3% increase) (51,431.00)
TETAF Dues ($900.00)
Administrator Feelst Quarter $8,021.25
Administrator Fee 2nd Quarter $8,021.25
Administrator Fee 3rd Quarter $8,021.25
Administrator Fee 4th Quarter $8,021.25 | ($2,915.00)
CPA Tax Return for 2014/Form 990 EZ ($600.00)
GTAC Travel - November 2020- Fort Worth, Tx.
Cancelled due to COVID-19 $0.00
GETAC Travel- Feb. 2021 - Austin, Tx. (Required) ($1,500.00)
GTAC Travel- May. 2021- Austin, Tx. ($1,500.00)
GTAC Travel- August 2021 - Austin, Tx. (Required) (51,500.00)
TETAF Annual Workshop/Conference) ($400.00)
Cost of Web Page Hosting & Domain with GoDaddy:
Renewal for One Year on Nov. 1, 2020) (Paid) (5354.00)
Other RAC Business Related Travel (Projected) $0.00
BronzeStar Ambulance (57,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Laredo Fire Department ($7,693.00) ($3,357.80)
Angel Care Ambulance ($7,693.00) (53,357.85)
South Texas Ambulance Response (57,693.00) (53,357.85)
Webb Co. Vol. EMS/Fire ($7,693.00) (53,357.85)
Zapata County Fire Department (512,641.00) (53,357.85)
Doctors Hospital of Laredo $0.00 ($3,357.85)
Laredo Medical Center $0.00 (53,357.85)
Victorious Ambulance ($7,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Prestige EMS (87,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Laredo Lifeline (53,357.85)
Lalitas Ambulance Care (**Member Not in Good
Standing) **50.00
Texas Superior Ambulance (53,357.85)
Captial Care EMS ($3,357.85)
PROJECTED BALANCE 0.00 $0.00 $1,544 $0.00| $27,811.00







Seven 'Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)

BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-19 (TAB 3)



SoA efu e/ju 1 ejedez 1daqg sN3/2114 0) ejedez

SOA e/u e/u 1 qQqaM vaQ 1uswiedaq aJl4 Jeaaunjop Aluno) qgam

SOA e/u e/fu 1 qgam D71 ‘@3IAJ8S dduUR|INqUIY 2487 SNOLIOIIIA

ON e/u efu 1 qgqam due|nquuy Jolsadns sexa)

SOA efu efu [ qgam asuodsay aouenquiy sexa ] yinos

SOA e/u e/u 1 qgam J71 ‘SN @313sa.d

SOA e/u B/u i q93M auljayn opaue]

"1L-¥SL) Ovy sbejq oN  0zoz/og/e S9A 1 3304 wWiNS egp uoiepunod "as ‘isw3 Ajuno) ogjepiy
UaAaS 2Y3] jo Jaquidwi e
1abuoj ou s1 Ayiu3z "3si|
wo.aj AJIjus snoway

SOA e/u e/u 1 qgqem juawiiedaq a4 opale] jo Al

SOA e/u e/u L agam SIN3 3HVD TVLIdVD

S9A e/u e/u it qgem 321AJ2S DIUBINQUIY JRISDZUOIg

SOA e/u e/u 1 qgqsm D717 "9AS 3due|nquy aJe) |a8uy

sjuawalinbay 2jeq u
SaJON Aynqib3 onedidxz | Joenuo) VSl ALNNOD SweN Japinoid
VY 19N jpesuon

JVY sbe|j usnas 1-vsi




‘sanp diysiaquuaw s Jeak |easy 1se| Jo aauelwas Ul palisodap/pied spund

‘JUSAT IWILS/3HONS =,23, '1UdAT UDIIUBAALG AInfu| =,G3, “IUSAT BWNEL] = B3, ‘JUBSALd =,d,, USSTY =,V,, ISUCHEIOUIQ

d d d d d 0545 pied faay EOZTEZOOH 610Z/6/0T =T =T BT ejedez SWa/ a4 Auno) eyedez
dYsIPqUIBN OTAS 05L% pansodag
6102/02/6
uo pieg
d d d d d 0545 7pled a3 LELSH GI0E/Lf0T SDA SIA S3h qa3m SW3faald Jeanunjop AJunod ggam
dissaquiaiy A4 0505 spapsodag
6T0Z/0E/0T
uo pregd
W d d d d 0645 1pikd f9a4 SSOvH 610¢/Lfot s3A SBA SN q93m IUBNGUIY 28D SNOLOIIA
AYSIAGUIBN OTAS 0545 ‘pansodag
6T0Z/0E/0T
Uo PIEd
d d d d d TrEIZH S10L/ST/TT EN TS sah a93m {¥v15) 2u] ‘asuodsay 3aUBNGLIY SEX3] (INOS.
Teoron: | |Gy
*h pied
BT0Z/6/0T
0548 :pied faag ‘paisadag
diysaaquialy 07A4 0545 G10T/LE/6
] [ 7] v [ 0585 3304 wip [smpys , Buipusls
00T$ 334 €1 + 00'0% POOD JON, Ul 13qWSIAL) PaIAl IV SEX3L yInos
‘PIEd [ diysiaquisg
{o2ad) 0544
d d d d d 16TZ# 610E/6/0T SaA SaA s34 qgqa3m 271 "3 adnsaud
‘papsodag
DSLS :PHed 233 6T0Z/TL/6
diyssaquialy 0ZA4 0545 U0 pleg
d d d d d FOEGOEH 610Z/8/01 sah W/IN sap qgqam Jajua) [Eaipay opaue]
0S6'TS 'PI#d/056'TS ‘pausodag
=334 J¥13I1 05PS +
233 "WaW 0ZA4 005'TS 6102/87/6
v d d d v 05 895 :PIEd [94 ETZVH 6T0Z/L/0T S3A s3)\ saj agam SW3 ase] |ede)
diysiaquiapy pajel ipaysodag
-0id OZA4 05 L89S 610Z/05/0T
uo pled
v v 4 v v 1BLS = 0OTS 224 ;e sap q92m (smio3s , Bujpupis|
+ 0008 ‘pred f334 PoOD JON, Ul J3quiapy) sauenguy Jouadns sexa)
diysiaquialy pajes
-01d (0ZAd) 05 £895
d d d d d TTITH 6T0Z/L/0T EETY LT Sap qg3m 271 "3unj24 opase]
paysodaq
05£5 [pied/aad 610z//0t/otT
SIYsRqUBIA OTAd 0545 U pieg
v v W v W 058% qaqam (smieis, Buipuo)s
=00T5 334 37 +00°0% PO0S) AN, Ul daquiapy) a1ed asuenguy sel)je]
|ed faag diysiaquiay
(0zad) 0525
d d d [ d 06896094 | 6TOZ/BT/0T S3A W/N S qqam. opale] jo |eydsoy si0330g
056°TS pled 3
i ipaisodag
[ 0S6'L4 = 934 4v13L
05F5 + 33y diysiaquiagy 610Z/11/6
0ZA D0S'TS uo pied
d d d d d TLEBPSH 6T0Z/6/0T sah S3p SN a9am wawedaq alld opale] jo lin
:pausodag
0SLS Pred/aaq 610Z/6/0T
digsaquian 07AS 054% uo pleg
d d d d d ETTSH 6T0Z/L/0T Sap EETN sah qqam 2T ‘8BS BIURINGWY JBISITUCIY
paysodag
05L5 :pIed/fasy BLOZ/OE/OT
diyssaquiaiy 0744 055 uo pied
] d d d d SrTOTH# Buipuag BT saA NS q99M 371 '391035 20ue|nquy 31e) 38Uy
0085 (PIRd /0085 :payisodag
=055 334 0] + 234 OZOZ/OEST
ysI2quan 0ZAd 0544 uo pleg
d d v d v 90LS06# 6T0Z/8/TT qqam Weal3y] 23 iy
05L5 pied/saay s ple.
o pied
IYSIB QI OZAS 0525
0585 :pled/pappy
saa4 ajelim
] diyssaquiaiy 6TAd 0584
0z0z 0z0z oz0z 0z0z poious) | Amnigsy | ozoz ssquaidss | pled /ong unowy [1RQUINNPAD| oo codaq | PARILGNS [ panjwgns | paaywigns | Auncy awen Aigu3z
‘BT Isndny | ‘g Ainp “DE sunj ‘gz Aoy OTOT ‘0F any “0f Asenuey a0y oy “0E 4299930 | J0) pajnpays WSS UOIE
pompats poups | ponpous | Funsews | ey sy sl [ | Rendtmag | i aeq | Wowssassy | unepyyy | uopednddy
Bupsay | Supsewy | Bupsay | Fupssw | pueogon | pempayos | Bupeew | Jupeew | Supsew | Suneswy | Sunesi pawog oy [pieg aeq ] SW3
pimog paeog pimog P Supsap | peogoy | piwog | peogon | pmogen parog

Aewiwng 1nQ-350]) diySIaqUIBLN VYIS 00T 4234 (29514




UOISIAL(] UOI}02)01] JAUWNSUO))

SWwaYSAS ewnel | /SN JO 99110
)sijeroadg Suipuny pue sjuein
BZOPUIJA] BURI]

‘noA ueyy

*199yspeauds payaselie ayj ul uwnjod uonedniyed
a3y} ui-3uyy pue adessaw |1ewd syl 03 SuiA|das Aq Jodas anoA uiniay *0z0z ‘0€ 4290320 ‘Aepli4 (g0D) ssauisng Jo 3sopd Aq anp si Jodad JnoA

“Japinoid Jafsupiy
Aduabiawa-uou b S| 1apinoid ayy Ji 21p21pul 3sbald “Buipunf siyy 40f 3q1bija |ON 240 S||p2 43fsupiy Aduabiawa-uou 0] puodsal A|uo oym siapinoid

", S9A,, Hodau 01 noA 1oy Japio ul edd Ajjiqide

JVY 11V 19W dAeY 1snwi 1apinoad ay) ‘Op,, 99 OS|e |IIM SHSJ 03 Hodas JNoA ‘ela}ud 334y3 3y3 JO 10 oM} 1aw Japinoad 3yl §| *,ON,, 13424 [|IM SHSA
03 podau unoA ‘eaiud AMiqiSia @94y ay3 Jo suo }dw Japinoid ayy 4 “uonedijied |00030.4d |euoISas pue sal3IAIRE JudWAAocIdw] dduewsopad
8uipnjoul ‘syuawauinbas uonedniyed Hyy (e 19w Japinoid yoes i ‘}@ayspeasds paysere syl uo ‘a3edlpul pue aw 03 yoeq Ajdas unoA apinoid ases|d

‘(p) TETZGT§ pue (p) DET ZG1§ 2p0OD aAleSIUIWPY

sexa] pue WIYSINIZ0TGS/SWoISASEWNESWS /A0 SeXa) SYSp MMM //-d11Y :a8ed qam Jno 0} 13)3J ased|d syuawaainbas Ayjiqidi9 jeuoippe 104

yodsuedy pue uonjeulisap yuanjed Suipiedal sjoo0lo.4d jeuoidau S,)yY 2yl Jo uoneziin g
paisanbai se saniAnoe (|d) Jusawanoidwi aduewuopiad ul uonedied g
siuswalinbaus uonediyed s Jyy [e20] 8yl 18w Ajjnyssannsg T

:S3UN022€ 3y} wouy Suipuny
10} 91qi8112 aq Aew ‘suaysuesy Aouagiawa so\pue TT6 Suipinoad ‘JBpPINOIG SIAIT PRSUBDI| B Jey] JBPIO Ul 1DW 3Q ISNW BLISIID (DY) |12uno) AJOSIApY
|euoiSay [ewiuiw Sumo||o) 3y "saluow 88SE/TETT/TTH @Y} WOI) UOIIRIO|Y/IUBWIO||Y SINT ZZA4 4104 9|qel Ajiqiije ay1 uo Supjiom aue ap

1 IOV

uo1ed0||y/1uswio||y SINI ZZA4 403 anp Loday uoneddiled 1-)vy :323lgqns
<AOF'SEXa1 SYSP@ZopuUBUIsH Bipuj> (SHSA) BApU|‘ZapuUBUIaH 2D
SN"X1'802°2p1S@1asIay ‘SN X} opale| D@pJieays 0

WV €¥:TT 0Z0T ‘L0 4990320 ‘Aepsaupa :3uas

[AOF sEexa1 sUysp@ezopusjp Buer:ol|lewl] (SHS@) euel]‘ezopuajp :wol4




SIAIRS YljeaH SIS
ajeys Jo uawpedaq sexay | UCUWNHPUR WIEIH |

SYXAL¥Y

) mmxmu SUSp@ezopuauleuel| s[rewy
8690-10T-T1 ¢ duoyqg

SAOIAIRS )[BIH S.ﬁw Jo yuaunaeda(y sexa ],






Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-20 (TAB 4)



uoissnasiq jo (s)ardoy _

(D7) Zauny edluex

(JleydsoH s10300Q) Nue) BIIUIBA

(SIN3 /3414 Ayuno) eyedez) |eadte|ip J0IDIA

(opauseq jo |eldsoH s10100(Q) zaJeajy edlja8uy

(D) zado epuaug

(jeu1dsoH s103100Q) eAlIO OpJedIY

(1endsoH s103120(Q) NY ‘Zaullieln e2Issaf

aimeusis v/d A3 /siaquisiy
:uoied’oq Sunasy Tawi] :31eq
zauie Jesp3 JueuwLIey)-3adIA
e124e0) J3JlUUf luewuiey)

(TZA4) 99331WW0) |INILS/3)01S

uwnjod v//d ays u Juasqy 4of v, Wasaid 10f . d, Aq Afiubis aspajqd
juawnaop siy) buipajdwod of ajqisuodsad sy 41py) 3/ J0 4IDYD

1993ys ul-usis
aLl, E2dY 9JIAI9S elne. |
[19uno) Alosinpy [euoi3ay s3ej4 uanas






&IM

S en Flags Regional Advi yC
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL

ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-21 (TAB 5)



:ssalppy buijepy

-SSaippy |lew3

:xe4 :196ed 1199 :9211J0 :s1aquInN auoyd

g :aAnejUasaiday ajeusayy

V207 Y7 PYL wo %\ L , :ssaJppy Buiep

WMoy ‘e YA @ VN4 sy ﬁ\% :SSaIppy Jlewsy

IR ~Z2)[ Y| :xeq .1ebeg [bOL0-JO0F-7CH] meo 9SS~ N\m 9% 22m0 :slaquInN auoyd
ru j sy %\w :oAnejUaSaIdoy djeula)y

"B S5wwu), M hH :ss01ppy Buijiep

vl de&x) Q Qhﬁﬁ&.«. §~Q=QL :ssalppy |lews

0LCS -2), - 99/ xeq :1obey ‘e Wg.m ZIL tﬁhw 29910 :sIaquInN auoyd
B~ vioyy s 42 /] :aAnejUaSaIday ajeusay|y

d ao7 7y 74}, "7} )N/ :ssa.ppy Buiiiep

. moy \g\oa\QWQ v AP N.A :$SaIppy Jlewg

32285 -270 957 :xeq :1abeq [0/ ~SHhI=T| e [KEe-2/0 “TSH eom0 :s1aquIinN auoyd

AL eaaviyN VP4,

1OV a8y} uo 1a3yjQ 10
10})2341q se uoneziuebio
ay} Bunuasaiday uosiad

gw

:ssaippy Buijien

M hih

:ssaIppy [edisAyd

75 )
oy, T qp .wx\w.\ JVWZ1ug_)

‘SSalppy |lewy

1202 Ad wio4 uonesijddy Jyy diysiaquisiy SN

«L, B2y 301G ewnel|
[1ouno) Auosinpy |euoibay sbe|4 :m>mm

e on:-- ot

L 835-C) N S W\Qc@ :xe %5¢¢C - Il -7 AW 199140 :sJoquInN auoyd
\Wéd_\ﬁ.\\—\ﬂw‘ 3 0. A :J91Y9 10 0F I JO dweN

w\v\&ﬁ (=>4 YN \Q& X .\ “N.i :uoneziuebiQ Jo sawep

(LNI¥d 3SV3d)







Py T e Mo = L - TR e T
‘“ - 2%
-4 &

Se.ven.FIags Regional Advisory Counci
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-22 (TAB 6)



Pixl Labs, LLC

8719 Puerto Amarante
Laredo, TX 78045 US
(956) 351-6000
info@pixl.co
www.pixl.co

ADDRESS
John R. Keiser

Estimate

South Texas Development Council

1002 Dicky Lane
Laredo, Texas 78043 U.S.A.

ESTIMATE # DATE
1094 10/13/2020
DATE ACTIVITY
Video Spot (30 Second)
Voice Over
Accepted By

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE

Video Production: 1
30 Seconds Promotional Video
Clips

(Testimonials, or to Promotion of
specific Practice Areas)

1-2 Hours, Same Day Video Shoot
1-2 Locations

HD Broadcast Quality Full Video &
Audio Production

Original Price $650

Discounted Rate $530

SPECIAL DEAL: Buy 3 and get 1
FREE!

Voice over talent. 1
TOTAL

530.00

80.00

Accepted Date

Q Pixl

AMOUNT

530.00

80.00

$610.00






Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-23 (TAB 7)



PTA-LPG-FY20/21 (CLFD)

Property Record and Transfer Agreement

Transferred From: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council (LPG Recipient)
Name of Organization (LPG Grant Recipient)

P.O. Box 450094 Laredo, TX 78045
Street/Mailing Address, City, County, Zip

John R. Keiser, Administrator
Printed Name and Title

Signature Date

Transferred To: Laredo Fire Department Fire/EMS (LPG Sub-Recipient)
Name of Organization

616 E. Del Mar Blvd., Texas 78045
Street/Mailing Address, City, County, Zip

Guillermo Heard, Fire Chief
Printed Name and Title

Signature Date

This is to certify that the property described below was acquired by the expenditure of State
Department of State Health Services (DSHS) FY2021 Local Planning Grant (LPG) Funds during
fiscal year 2020, awarded to the above named LPG Grant Recipient, Seven Flags Regional
Advisory Council.

The entity receiving the property, City of Laredo Fire Department Fire/EMS certifies as the LPG
Sub-Recipient that they have received the property and agree to use said property for the
intended purpose of providing education and training to EMS entities within Trauma Service Area
(T).

The LPG Sub-Recipient certifies that all property/equipment maintenance and other related costs
of providing such training and education are the responsibility of LPG Sub-Recipient, except
when otherwise stated and accepted by all parties involved. The LPG Recipient will bear no
responsibility in case of damages to property/equipment while in possession by LPG Sub-
Recipient.

The LPG Sub-Recipient further certify that it is duly authorized and empowered by their governing
body to enter into this agreement. The LPG Sub-Recipient further certifies that it will comply with
all State eligibility requirements, including inventory control of assets, equipment and property.
And is not barred by the Office of Attorney General in receiving grants or in doing business with
the State of Texas.

The LPG Sub-Recipient further understands and agrees that by accepting this agreement and in
receiving said property below it takes sole ownership and entitlement to the property, except as
deemed upon by any decision made through the State of Texas or DSHS, thereafter, to reclaim



or use any or all said property/equipment in possession by LPG Sub-Recipient related to this

agreement.

Property being Transferred- Please see item list below:

PTA-LPG-FY20/21 (CLFD)

Item/Property Model/Serial Description Quantity Transferred to
Number Receiving Entity
Code Blue Ill Pediatric - |1
D2009448W Wireless Simulator
R5710344 ONMI 2 1
0OL2-934143-009 ONMI Link Wireless Adapter 1
N/A ECG Snap Option 1
N/A Modified Physio Defibrillation 1

Snaps

CPR-51706317

$315.600.250.2 Adult CPR+D
ONMI 2 ready Trainer with 4-
Lead ECG, Snaps, Medium

R5710331

ONMI 2







Seven .Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-24 (TAB 8)



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES
FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT
FSR Form 269A
|P.O. Box 149347 This form can be downloaded at: Fiscal Division/Accounts Payable
Austin, Texas 78714-9347 nt_tg:waw.dshs.sta&a.tx.usfgrantsffoms.shtm Phone (512) 458-7435
Contrctor Name: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council DSHS Program ID: (S;::::e Bill (SB) 500 Fund
: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council DSHS Contract # HHS000709900001
Payee Name:
Attachment #
Address: i Contract Term ( Month / Day / Year)
Address: Begin Date End Date
City, ST, Zip: Laredo, Texas 78044 11112020 6/6/2021
Payee Vendor ID No.: 17429154937 Period Covered by this Report
|PO Number: HHSTX-0-0000214760 Begin Date End Date
71112020 9/30/2020
Check If Final Report: | Basis: [asn Ehccrual
1 2 3 4 5
BUDGET APPROVED CURRENT PERIOD CUMULATIVE REMAINING
CATEGORIES BUDGET PROJECT COSTS PROJECT COSTS BUDGET BALANCE _ |
a.Personnel $ - |8 = {4
|b. Fringe Benefits - 0.00 5
c. Travel - 0.00 -
d. Equipment i - 0.00
e. Supplies - 0.00 -
f. Contractual - e e OO0 -
g. Other - 0.00
h. Total Direct Charges | § - [$ - |$ |
i. Indirect Charges E 2 =
j. Total Charges $ - 1S - 18
k. Program Income Collected
Less: I. Non-DSHS Funding - -
m. In-kind (See Instructions) - -
DSHS SHARE >>|$§ - |$ -
ADVANCE RECEIVED REPAID THIS PERIOD CUMULATIVE REPAYMENTS ADVANCE BALANCE
n. Advance:
$ 27,811.00 $ . $ 7,811.00
0. Total Reimbursement Requested (net of advances) $ - |$ - .
|p. Total Reimbursement Requested and Received $ -
Prepared by:[John R. Keiser Telephone # Fax #
Title:| Administrator 956-722-3995
|CERTIFICATION: I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that this report is correct and complete and that all outlays and unliquidated
obligations are for the purposes set forth in the award documents.
Signature of Authorized Certifying Official: Telephone # Fax #
956-722-3995
Typed or Printed Name and Title of Certifying Official: Date Submitted:
John R. Keiser DSHS USE ONLY
Administrator FSR Receipt Date:

DSHS Form GC-4a (FSR Form 269a) Revised 7/09






Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-25 (TAB 9)



In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Relmbursament Requests for
EMSIRAC EXPENDITURES (5/1119 - 8/21/20)
RAC NAME Seven Flags Ragional Advisory Council RAC NAME wmm””’“
Total FY20 EMS/RAC
|Erpe o s 22,631.00
Program Costs L =
| Administrative Costs 3 22,631.00
 TOTAL of ADMENISTRATIVE
and PROGRAM COSTS $ 2289500
Progmm Income ‘ -
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter
1st Quarter September MNovember 2nd Quarter
May 2018 June 2019 July 2018 August 2015 Totals 2019 October 2018 2019 Totals
|FY20 Contract Activities
PERSONNEL List emplcyees s ] 5 $ - |8 £ - s 3 - |8
R H sl - s s - s - s s -
FRINGE BENEFITS Fringe Benefits 5 - H = § - 5 - 5 * s - $ - § - L =1
0.00] 0.00) 0.00 0.00] 0.00| 000 0o |

TRAVEL List each individual expense. ] - 18 = |5 - |8 = |8 = |5 o ] C e L =
Tocal Travel 0.00] .00 0.00 0.0 0.00] 000 0.00/ |

EQUIPMENT List sach individual axpense ] - 18 - |3 o0 £ =Nl o 2k o 5 IO |
. SR 1] 0.00) 000 0,00 00 000 .00/
SUPPLIES List each individual expense. 8 - |s - § - I - s - 5 - s - | - s
L) 0.00) .00 000 0.0y 0.00) 0,00 0.00
CONTRACTUAL List sach navidual expanse. s - |s - 1 - |s - 13 s 3 - 15 s
0.00) 0.00 080 0.00 0,00 000 0.00
OTHER List each ndividual expense. 5 - ] - ] - 5 - 5 - $ - 5 - L ] 5
K 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00 .00 ogg 0.00
List costs by individual, if appiicable and Il Non-Persarnel indiect costs
INDIRECT COSTS Syl report a i = = Sy LS < s o S 5= i =l 7
e 000 o.0) 000 o0 000 am a0
AN ar Prsarel e Teaie
TOTAL COSTS 3 - |3 - s - Is 3 s 3 - Is $ -
MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
. 18t Quartar September | Movember 2nd
July 201 \ 1 |
May 2015 June 2018 l uly 2019 | August 2019 Tolals | 2018 October 2019I 2019 |
ram Costs
PERSONNEL $ - 3
FRINGE BENEFITS E - $
TRAVEL 5 - 3 5
EQUIPMENT $ - 3 .
SUPPLIES $ 5 -
GCONTRACTUAL s 3 -
OTHER $ £l -
TOTAL COSTS 3 - I8 - s - Is ) - |s 5 - 1s $ -
Admanistrative Costs
PERSONNEL ] - 3 -
FRINGE BENEFITS 3 . 3 =
TRAVEL 3 - §
EQUIPMENT 5 - $
SUPPLIES | % A $ 4
CONTRAGTUAL | 3 - s o = |s - s - |8 - s Ea | - s -
OTHER s 5 3 :;
INDIRECT 3 . M
TOTAL COSTS. 3 - s - Is - Is § - Is 3 T 5 -
5 - % - 8 - 5 5 s $ -8 3
Name & phone number of Person
Completing this Form Keisar | 958 John R Keisar | 9567223085



EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES (5/1/19 - 8/31/20)

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Seven Flags Regional Advisory
RAC NAME ot RAC NAME Counell
Total mﬂ EMSIRAC $ 22 631.00
Program Costs $ =
Administrative Costs H 22,631.00
TOTAL of ADMINISTRATIVE
and PROGRAM COSTS $ 22,631.00
Pragram income $ -
Jrd Quarter 4th Quarter
December _ . 3rd Quarter T 4 4 Quanes
2018 January 2020|February 2020 Totals Margh 2020 April 2020 May 2020 Teiele
[FY20 Contract Activities
PERSONNEL List employess 13 s : - 1§ - 5 § = 5 5 5
& ] S, L] - L] § - % ]
FRINGE BENEFITS Fringe Benefits s 3 3 P 1 5 A s S I
TRAVEL Liat sach indhidual expense. 5 : ) 5 3 = 3 [ *) (3 o % i s
.00 oo oo 0.00 0.00 000
Report TOTAI o
Conference bed on
sing
EQUIPMENT List each individusl expense ] - (] A 5 & ] = (] - 8 = [ : ] =
L) 0.00] 0.00/ 0.00 .00 0.00] .00
SUPPLIES List sach indiidual expansa. 5 # 8 : 1 4 [ % @ 5 o 5 " 5
E .00 0.00| 0.00) 0.00 .00 000
CONTRACTUAL List each individual expense § - § = L} - L) - L] - L 2263100 | § - L 22,831.00
000 000 000 0.00 22631 .00 oo
OTHER List sach individusl expense. - - $ . s B 3 - 5 - 5 o 5 = $ £
LY 000 0.00 0.00 .00 0o .00
List costs by individual, if and il Non-Perscnnel indirect costs
INDIRECT COSTS LN AU, APHRADN B it s iy o 5 M4 xikg fuky
-ﬁl z .00 .o0| 0.0/ 0.00| 0,00 0.00]
e R
TOTAL COSTS 5 s - Is - 13 - 1§ $  2=eno0]s - 1s 20
MONTHLY 4 cosTS
December i 3rd Quarter atn Quarter
2019 January 2020) February 2020 Tatsls Mareh 2020 April 2020 May 2020 | Totais
Program Costs
PERSONNEL 3 - 5 pe
FRINGE BENEFITS $ - 5 =
TRAVEL 5 - 5 .
EQUIPMENT $ - ]
SUPFLIES § - s
CONTRACTUAL 13 = ]
| OTHER 5 = L]
I TOTAL COSTS| § - s 3 1 3 3 3 $ -
(Administrative Costs.
[ PERSONNEL $ $
| FRINGE BENEFITS s s
TRAVEL $ s
EQUIPMENT | s 3
SUPPLIES £ L} =
CONTRACTUAL] § 3 C £ ] 5 s 3 LR E 2263100 L] 22,831.00
OTHER s s -
INDIRECT| 5 L) -
TOTAL COSTS| § 3 s - 1s s - Is eacols 5 2283100
3 s £ 5 3 S 2263100 § 3 RENW
Name & phone number of Person
Completing this Form onn R Kalsar 955.722.3006




In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

EMSIRAC EXPENDITURES (5/119 - 8/31/20)
¢ Nk S gl Ay

TOTAL of ADMINISTRATIVE | ¢
and PROGRAM COSTS
Program Income
Sth
June2020 | July2020 | August 2020 5"'7'3;’:"' _E&!_
FY20 Contract Activities
- 1% -
FRINGE BENEFITS =ils 5
TRAVEL = )
Report TOTAL costs for each
Conference attended on a
single fine,
EQUIPMENT A =
SUPPLIES 2L 2
e — =0 ¢ 22,831.00
OTHER vy g
INDIREGT COSTS o i
TOTAL COSTS FE TN
5 22,831.00
MONTHLY s
June 2020 July 2020 | August 2020 w"rqmuamr gﬁTr?:Htmas |
| Program Costs - -
T R £
s =l -
E L #
% o i
s S .
E - s .
s 2
Ts At 5
Administrative Costs
s L L -
£ ] 8 =
s o I %
' - |% u
s - | oAt
s B 2263100
£ w4 LAl

Name & phone number of Person
Completing this Form

2






EMS/RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES (9/1118 - 8121/20)

5t Guarier Znd Guarter
September November December 2nd Quarter
ot October 2018 2018 st Quarter 2013 January 2020 February 2020 Tota

18 e [ 2

el ol e ol O I

R

[ L] e

O

Name & phone number of Person Completing
this Form




In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Suppart of Reimbursement Requests for
EMS/RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES (8/1/18 - 8/31/20) Flags Regianal
RACHAME  COn Cotnal fEviRay RAC NAME Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Total FY20 RAC SYSTEMS
DEVELOPMENT Expanditures $ 47,013.00
Pregrarm Costs 5 38,090.40
Administratve Costs $ 9,522.60
TOTAL of ADMINISTRATIVE
and PROGRAM COSTS $ 4781500
Program Income s -
3rd Quarter Ath Quarter
n 3rd Quarter dth Quarter Total
2 ne 2021 uly 2 s 20
March 2020 Aprl 2020 May 2020 Totals June 2020 July 2020 August 2020 Totals g
[FY20 Contract Activities
PERSONNEL List amployses 5 5 $ s 3 s 3 s $ =
£ e o 2 s s s &
FRINGE BENEFITS Frings Banafis L] - s o - | ] o o £ - |9 L]
i 0,00 .00} o00 @00 .00 a0
TRAVEL List sach indnidual expensa. ] - |8 = 1% - | % 1 o | - |s - |5 Ll
Local Traval 0.00] 000 om 0.00 0.00 o
ECUPMENT List pach nihicusi supecss 5 - % 5 s - s % - % - E o H ]
.00 0.00| 000 0.001 000 .00
SUPPLIES List sach ndivicual axperse. 5 - 3 - s . H $ o 3 3 H . $ - 3
.00 .00 000 ©.00] 0.00] 00|
CONTRACTUAL List sach indhvicual axpense s - s - 1s - 1s - s - s - Is  ssmasc|s  asmen|s 882260
.00 0,00} 000 000} 0.0 852280
GTHER List each indivictual $ < Is - |s TE18.08 | $ Tewon |5 amtece s  22mean s 3pos.0s (3 s047aaz | 8,080.40
l’ﬁﬂ:mﬁ £ o .00 0.00 0.0 360904 000
3o Fi irant ENE 0.0] 8,00 060 0.00) 3808.04] 000
- 0.00] €00 280504 0.00) 0.00) 000
.00} a.00 a.00 0.00] 3809 04) 000
ool 000 3009.04 000 000| 000
.00} .00 a0 3809.04) 0.00) Q00
0.00] 400 0.00 0.0 0.00 380004
0.00| 0.00 0.00 .00 380804/ 000
0.00] 500} 000 0.0 380904 0.00
0.00] 0,00} 0.00 0.00 3808.04) 0.00
List conts by individual, if appicabl repart al K ety
INDIRECT COSTS ey 3 s . iai iy 3 - s - 1s =ty s -
009 0.00] 000 000 .00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 3 s S 7618083 7.618.08 | § 3misosls  2285434[s  13337ed (s  seswasz ¥ ATEE
£ 47T815.00
MOHTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
3rd Quan X 4th Quart Total
’ May 2020 ] Toun | unez020 | July 2020 | August 2020 i 2
Program Costs
3 ] [] "
$ $ 5 -
s 3 5 -
3 1 -
3 3 3 -
% - $ . s "
3 Tmwsosls 7618.08 [ 280604 | 7. s soarzaz|s 36,000.40
S 7618068 761000 | 3 380804|3 15045203 7518083 s04r3sals 38,080.40
Administrative Gasts ——
] s 3
3 3 3
5 L] L =
E $ 3
3 ] . =
L3 = 1% £ 3 3 52260 | § 662260 | § 9,672 60
5 L - 18 -
5 5 - |3 .
ToTAL cOSTS|§ B ) - 13 - 1s . 13 - 13 I 652280 | § 552260 | § 9,522.60
5 -8 = Uk TE80E $ TEIBOE § 380604 3 1804520 § 1714088 § 399482 § 47,613.00
Name & phone number of Person Completing
i o R Kessr) sseap0e John R Koo |







SEEE-TTL-9G6 [ 1Sy o uyor

uuo4 siy}
Bunejdwon uosiad Jo saquinu auoyd 9 awey

D09FE'EL
00°9V6'TE 0EE  § B G S1500 V101
00 SEL Buypuey  wubauy
on'SEE Hiosssaay sdeug uoiie|ug) ) OvEY JPaijipop
00 G86E UTgRUEY YNy JBUIELL SIS ©O3 PUE J+dg PRR)F TYH XL
006D Z INWO /4 uppeuRyy Buise)| JulEipad |1} SNk 2P0 X}
00 0001 o0 oo o000 ea/000' L& 1ZAd 994 ayg Buniel | jenuwy x|
00 S60L o0'e o0 000 ] | "ES00 LS @ 5107 B9i00 5% B 518 SRIEDT HdD
ono 000 000 000
o0o 000 00 a00
000 on'e o0 000
000 00’0 o0 000
00'9YE'TH ooereze %] - e i e asLadna [RNRINPL LIRS §SI ¥IHLO
000 000 000 000 Wi
i = $ - $ - % - “esLadE [EnpIvpul UDes 157 TYNLIVHLNOGD
000 0w 000 000 Wi
= A 5 ¥ § = % . ‘asuRdE [EnprIpUl Yoes |5 S31NddNs
WiN
= = o Bt i $ilos sndxe [EADIGI GO |S1] ANIWAIND3I
SANIAIIIY JORIJUCD 0ZAS|
|
saunypuad
or = | ozozwsneny | ozozAnr | ozozeunr | ooz Aew
Jauenp is)
i sainjpuadxy
SuiEN Dy Jeju3 _ 00°9¥EZL $ OdVSWT 1Z0ZA Eﬁ_
f1ouno) AlosiApy |euoiBay shelq uanes VN VY

h dd

104 H 13 40

S uj

(Dzoz/LE/8 - 0202/15) STUNLIANIAX3 Od VST







' g;;:_'é:‘“"’m

Se-v.en‘ _Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-26 (TAB 10)



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

The annual report will cover the past fiscal year (September 1, 2019 thru August 31,
2020), as stipulated in the RAC Systems Development portion of the FY20 Contract.
Additional information may also be entered or submitted as an attachment to this report.

RAC Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Report Period FROM: September 1, 2019 to August 31, 2020
1. On Attachment A provide current information for RAC Officers and Executive

Committee/Board as of September 1.

Needs Assessments (Provide a narrative paragraph describing how needs were
identified. Give details outlining the decision-making strategy the RAC used to meet
identified needs and identify patterns of regional resource distribution. For example,
what kind of equipment was allocated to whom, and for what purpose? What were
the number topics and attendees of education/training events? How were they
evaluated? Using a table like the one shown below may assist in this process.)

At the beginning of each fiscal year, between September and November, members are
asked to submit individual entity needs assessments on a designated form, along with
other required membership documents. A particular item identified in several needs
assessments was mannequins for training. Based on this need the City of Laredo Fire
Department Fire/EMS took the lead in forming a training program for the region
comprised of Adult CPR+D training and Code Blue III Pediatrics training among
EMS entities. The intent of the training is to improving emergency responding
entities to cover neonatal/adult specialty education/training/equipment related to
hospitals/EMS/trauma systems to improve the quality of emergency pre-hospital
health care. As a result, two manikins were purchased using Local Planning Grant
Funds which will be used for training purposes delivered to EMS emergency response
EMS by the City of Laredo Fire Department EMS training section.

Example table:

i Targeted
Identified Need Beneficiary How Were These Needs Met?

(EMS/Hospital)

Education/Training | Doctors Hospital | Through FY21 Local Planning Grant
of Laredo/ (LPG) Funds

Laredo Medical
Center/

City of Laredo
Fire/EMS/
Angel Care

Ambulance

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 1 of 14




Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

Service/Zapata
County Fire
&EMS
Equipment
Other

3. Administrative/Operational & Clinical:

a. How has the RAC identified all healthcare organizations in the region that
might be involved in trauma, injury prevention, emergency healthcare,
rehabilitation, and disaster management? What efforts did the RAC make to
maximize inclusion of its constituents into the RAC to continue to develop an
integrated trauma system?

The SFRAC facilitated the addition of two new EMS entities as active and
participating members of the RAC.

b. Summarize the need for and outcomes of specially called RAC meetings.
No specially called RAC meeting occurred during FY20.

c¢. Report any projected realignments of counties in trauma service area

No plans to realign.

d. Describe the RAC’s role with facilities within the trauma service area prior to

or during trauma center designations/re-designations that occurred within past
twelve months. You may also describe the RAC’s role with facilities outside
the trauma service area, if applicable.

The role of the SFRAC is limited to the issuance of member status letters for
the purpose of designation or re-designation. During the FY20 program year,
the SFRAC issued three letters for re-designation to local hospitals, namely,
Doctors Hospital of Laredo for maternal re-designation. And Laredo Medical
Center for Trauma and Perinatal re-designation.

e. Describe how the RAC administratively and operationally contributed to and
participated in Injury Prevention initiatives within past twelve months. (Please
provide a brief summary of all injury prevention activities describing the
RAC’s level of involvement.)

No activity to report for this report period.

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 2 of 14



4.

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

f. Describe the most significant findings of the RAC's SQI/Performance

Improvement Committee within past twelve months. What changed as a
result of that/those findings?

No SQI/Performance Improvements to report for this period.

. To what degree were physicians in the trauma service area involved in the

resolution of adverse patient care findings identified by the RAC's
SQI/Performance Improvement Committee.

N/A

. Describe activities the RAC was involved in that assisted or encouraged EMS

and FRO nparticipation in the RAC within past fiscal year (e.g.
teleconferencing, video/conference calls, etc.).

Meetings are always held at a physical location in Laredo, Texas with a
predetermined schedule developed for meetings to be held throughout the year
which facilitates the planning ahead for members. Since the introduction of
COVID-19 meeting have been held via video conferencing.

Identify problems or areas of concern identified in past twelve months
adversely impacting RAC operations.

Conditions due to COVID-19 required additional involvement from the RAC
administrator and RAC board members and due to funding limitations to
cover the administrative budget this substantially reduced the RAC’s ability to
improve/increase administrative capacity building and response at the
community and resource level.

Is the information identified on Texas Secretary of State/Comptroller of Public
Accounts (https://ourcpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/Index.html) website current? If not, what
actions have been taken to ensure Certification of Franchise Tax Account Status
(Registered Agent/Office) is current with the Texas Secretary of State/Comptroller of
Pubic Accounts?

Summarize any issues/concerns that occurred in past twelve months that required
technical assistance from the Office of EMS/Trauma System Coordination Group.

1) Allowable cost/purchases questions regarding Local Planning Assistance Grant.

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 3 of 14



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

2) Questions regarding the different financial and program narrative reporting forms
for the various programs.

6. What method will the RAC utilize to ensure member organizations receive a copy of
this Annual Report?

Distribution by email and presented at a regularly scheduled Board meeting to be held
on October 29, 2020.

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 4 of 14



(Rev. 08/2018)

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

Complete and include with the Annual Report the following:

Attachment A — Officers/Board Members
Attachment B — Annual Bylaws Affidavit
Attachment C — Annual Regional Trauma System Plan Affidavit

Annual Participation Report
Attachment D — Designated Hospitals
Attachment E — Hospitals Seeking Designation

Attachment F — EMS Providers
Attachment G - First Responder Organizations

Page 5 of 14



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

(RAC-T)

Annual Report

ATTACHMENT A
DIRECTORS / OFFICERS (EXECUTIVE) BOARD MEMBERS

CONTACT INFORMATION AND TERM PERIODS

Name Office/Board | 4.0 |  Affiliation Telephone Email
Position
Jason Delattre Board Director N/A Air Evac 636-542-2056 jason.delattre/@air-evac.com
Lifeteam
Board Secretary | 2-yr. Angel Care 956-725-7484 rjaime98/@hotmail.com
Ricardo Jaime 9/1/19to | Ambulance
8/31/2021 | Service
Board Director N/A BronzeStar 956-712-3667 bronzestaramb/@yahoo.com
Hector M. Medina, Jr. /}mb.ulance
Service
Board Chairman | 2-yr. City of Laredo 956-718-6023 gheard/@ci.laredo.tx.us
; 9/120to | Fire/EMS
Guillermo Heard 8/31/22
Letisia Colon Board Director N/A Doctors Hospital | 956-523-2193 letisia.colon@uhsinc.com
Vice-Chair 2-yr. Prestige EMS 956-251-5318 admin@prestigeems.com
Jorge Delgado IS
8/31/21
N/A Laredo Medical
Vacant Center
Board Treasurer | 2-yr. South Texas 956-722-3222 Jobe1400@yahoo.com
Juan Canavati 9/1/20t0 | Ambulance
8/31/22 Response
Board Director N/A Webb County 956-523-5700 rirangel@webbcountytx.gov
: Volunteer
Ricardo Rangel Fire/EMS
Board Director N/A Zapata County 956-765-9942 Chiefmezal 01@hotmail.com
Chief Juan Jose Meza Fire/EMS
. . Board Director N/A Victorious Care | 956-568-1178 Victorvillarreal8784/@yahoo.com
Victor Villarreal @
Ambulance
Service
Julie Tijerina Member At- N/A N/A N/A julie.tijerina@ag.tamu.edu
Large
Mike Martinez Board Director N/A Capital Care 956-712-8911 capitalcareems(@ymail.com
EMS
Board Director N/A Texas Superior 956-568-3380 txsuperiorambulance/@outlook.com
Gilberto Guardiola Ambulance
Board Director N/A Laredo Lifeline 956-602-0387 lifelinepeter(@yahoo.com
Peter Gonzalez
Board Director N/A Medpoint 956-728-7707 medpointambulance(@yahoo.com
Roy Arriaga Ambulance, Inc.
Board Director N/A Lalitas 956-516-4499 rc.lalitasamb@outlook.com
Rene Castillo e
Care, LLC.

(Rev. 08/2018)

Page 6 of 14




Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

ATTACHMENT B
ANNUAL BYLAWS AFFIDAVIT

The RAC shall document an annual review of its bylaws. (§ Rule 157.123: Essential Criteria
Defined. A.12)

RAC NAME: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council has completed an annual review and/or
revision of the RAC’s Bylaws with a documented date of and ratified by member organizations
on August 19, 2020.

Is a current copy of the RAC’s bylaws available for review on the RAC’s web site?
[X]YES [ ]NO

If NO, is a copy is attached to this report? N/A
[ TYES [ ]NO

A page summarizing revisions/additions made to the bylaws this contract reporting year is
attached to this report.
[ X JYES [ INO

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 7 of 14



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

ATTACHMENT C
ANNUAL REGIONAL TRAUMA SYSTEM PLAN AFFIDAVIT

The RAC shall document an annual review of regional EMS/trauma system plan. (§ Rule
157.123: Essential Criteria Defined. A.12)

RAC NAME: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council has completed an annual review and/or
revision of the RAC’s regional trauma system plan with a documented date of and ratified by
approval from member organizations on May 30, 2019,

Each essential component of the Plan has a revision date of:

COMPONENT DATE
Access to the System
Communication May 30, 2019
Medical Oversight
Pre-hospital Triage Criteria May 30, 2019

Diversion Policies
Bypass Protocols
Regional Medical Control
Facility Triage Criteria
Inter-hospital Transfers May 30, 2019
Designation of Trauma Facilities, Planning for
Performance Improvement

Regional Trauma Treatment Protocols
Regional Helicopter Activation Protocols
Injury Prevention

Committees

Is a current copy of the RAC’s regional trauma system plan available for review on the RAC’s
web site?
[ JYES [X ]NO

If NO, has one has been attached with this report?
[X ]YES [ ]NO

A page summarizing revisions/additions made to the regional trauma system plan this contract
reporting year is attached to this report.
[ 1YES [x ]NO

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 8 of 14



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

ATTACHMENT D
ANNUAL PARTICIPATION REPORT

DESIGNATED HOSPITALS

Laredo Medical Center

Doctors Hospital of Laredo

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 9 of 14




Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

ATTACHMENT E
ANNUAL PARTICIPATION REPORT

HOSPITALS SEEKING DESIGNATION

N/A

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 10 of 14



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

ATTACHMENT F
ANNUAL PARTICIPATION REPORT

EMS PROVIDERS

Air Evac Lifeteam

Angel Care Ambulance Service

BronzeStar Ambulance Service

City of Laredo Fire/EMS

Prestige EMS

South Texas Air Med

South Texas Ambulance Response

Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS

Zapata County Fire/EMS

Victorious Care Ambulance Service

Laredo Lifeline

Lalitas Ambulance Care

Capital Care EMS

Texas Superior Ambulance

Medpoint Ambulance

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 11 of 14




Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

ATTACHMENT G
ANNUAL PARTICIPATION REPORT

RECOGNIZED FIRST RESPONDER ORGANIZATIONS

City of Laredo Fire/EMS

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 12 of 14




Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

ATTACHMENT H

ANNUAL PARTICIPATION REPORT

Stakeholders that would include at a minimum participation on regional/local committees for the
development/maturation of the regional systems.

Annai Camano (Star Ambulance)

Ray Veliz (Angel Care Ambulance)

Ricardo Rangel (Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS)

Jason Delattre (Air Evac Lifeteam)

Ricardo Jaime (Angel Care Ambulance)

Adolfo Martinez (Angel Care Ambulance

L.T. Daniel Arriaga (Zapata County Fire/EMS)

Peter Gonzalez (Laredo Lifeline)

Francisco J. Martinez (Webb County Volunteer Fire Dept.)

Hector Medina, Jr. (Bronze Star Ambulance)

Edgar Martinez (City of Laredo Fire/EMS)

Chief Ricardo Rangel (Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS)

Francisco Martinez (Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS)

Guillermo Heard (Laredo Fire EMS)

Julio Martinez (South Texas Ambulance Response)

Jessica Martinez, RN (Doctors Hospital)

Ricardo Oliva (Doctors Hospital)

Brenda Lopez (LMC)

Angelica Alvarez (Doctors Hospital of Laredo)

Victor Villarreal (Zapata County Fire/EMS)

Veronica Cantu (Doctors Hospital)

Yanira Nunez (LMC)

Angelica Perez (LMC)

Monica Perez (LMC)

Laura Uribe (LMC)

Lupita P. Cisneros (Doctors)

Gabriela Arzuaga (Doctors)

Lilliana Limas (Doctors)

Nancy Puig (Laredo Medical Center)

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 13 of 14




Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
(RAC-T)
Annual Report

(Rev. 08/2018) Page 14 of 14







FY20

EMS/CO-RAC Deliverable
5/1/2019 - 8/31/2020

EMS/RAC & SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT

FINAL NARRATIVE REPORT
EMS RAC FUNDS
RAC Name: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Allocation Amount: $22,631.00

Address:

P.O. Box 450094, Laredo, Texas 78045

1002 Dicky Lane, Laredo, Texas 78043

Name of Person completing the

John R. Keiser

form:
Contract Number; HHS000124600014
TSA Region: 1

Continued to adhere to all applicable laws and regulations. Established a federal and state levels.

Provided DSHS as needed and necessary 24/7 contact information for the RAC, its officer, board members and

2 Administrator within 5-business days of any change on the roster.
3. | Continued to serve as a Point of Contact (POC) for dissemination of DSHS communication to all RAC members.
4 Ensured that require RAC Board members and administrator be available to attend DSHS RAC Chair meeting, GETAC
" | and other DSHS called upon meeting as evidenced by attendance records for all GETAC/RAC Chair meeting in FY20.
5. | Submitted all required forms and reports from the RAC to DSHS as required.
6 Continued to support the Perinatal/NICU and other SFRAC committees under the RAC throughout the course of the
" | year.
Reviewed RAC By-Laws on August 19, 2020 to assure that contingencies outlined in the DSHS contract regarding
7. | required elements are included in the B-Laws, as specified in Attachment A-1 of the Scope of Work.
8. | Submitted the RAC Board Attestation Form Annual as required by DSHS.
9. | Continued to respond to all surveys requested by DSHS on templates provided by DSHS.
10. | Submitted anticipated expenditure reports as required by DSHS.
11. | Maintained an inventory of equipment purchased through the RAC and submitted the required GC-11 form.
12 Ensured that funds are spent in accordance with allowable activities as defined by DSHS. In this case 100% of the

EMS RAC funds were utilized to pay administrative services as provided by the South Texas Development Council.




FY20
EMS/CO-RAC Deliverable
9/1/2019 -8/31/2020

FINAL NARRATIVE REPORT
SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT FUNDS
RAC Name: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Allocation Amount:; $47,613.00

Address:

P.O. Box 450094, Laredo, Texas 78045

1002 Dicky Lane, Laredo, Texas 78043

Name of Person completing the

John R, Keiser

form:
Contract Number: HHS000124600014
TSA Region: (
1. | Continued to adhere to all applicable laws and regulations. Established a federal and state levels.
2 Provided DSHS as needed and necessary 24/7 contact information for the RAC, its officer, board members and
" | Administrator within 5-business days of any change on the roster.
3. | Continued to serve as a Point of Contact (POC) for dissemination of DSHS communication to all RAC members.
4 Ensured that require RAC Board members and administrator be available to attend DSHS RAC Chair meeting, GETAC
__| and other DSHS called upon meeting as evidenced by attendance records for all GETAC/RAC Chair meeting in FY20.
5. | Submitted all required forms and reports from the RAC to DSHS as required.
6 Continued to support the Perinatal/NICU and other SFRAC committees under the RAC throughout the course of the
| year.
Reviewed RAC By-Laws on August 19, 2020 to assure that contingencies outlined in the DSHS contract regarding
7. | required elements are included in the B-Laws, as specified in Attachment A-1 of the Scope of Work.
8. | Submitted the RAC Board Attestation Form Annual as required by DSHS.
9. | Continued to respond to all surveys requested by DSHS on templates provided by DSHS.
10. | Submitted anticipated expenditure reports as required by DSHS.
11. | Maintained an inventory of equipment purchased through the RAC and submitted the required GC-11 form.
Ensured that funds are spent in accordance with allowable activities as defined by DSHS. In this case, 80% if the
System Development funds were utilized for the improving the sustainability and quality of regional EMS response
12.| units in the region. Additionally, funds were disbursed to local hospitals to assist in meeting their training needs. The

remaining 20% was utilized in covering contractual fees associated with administrative services rendered under
contract.

Page 2 of 2







Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-28 (TAB 11)



*“’M

Se-venx Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 20-28-a. (TAB 11)



sanp diysiaquiaw s Jesh |2351) 158] JO SaURWaI Ul paysodap/pied spunyg

UaA3 IWALS/e4015 =23,

‘Juanj uonuanald Anfug =493,

“uaag ewnes| = B3, 1UIsIg =,d, ‘JUISAY =Y, ‘SUCHEICUS]

v 00°0% 1e9/0005LS SESTOEH 070Z-82 LTS s3) EETY ejede7 {pa1sap) swa/and funoD eedez| |
IPEdIOSLS 6 pausodag
By disiaquiai 1244 J0E-ST-6
d 0005 (PIEd /0505 oN oN opN qoam (Pasap) sa/=ai4 Jeaunjon Ajunod ggam, n
saay diysiaquiaig TZA4
v 00°0% 189/00'05L5 GIVTH 0Z0Z-8E6 SIA SBA saj q93M {pa1sap) @3ugnguuy a.el) SNOUOIA
pRdfosLs pansodag
taay disiaquii TZA4 fozoz-Et-6
d EETY NN saj qgqan (pa1sap] “au| ‘asucdsay aauenquy sexa| LInos 1
00°0% :Pledf0GLS
a4 diysssquan 1244
d 0005 PE/0SLS & ON oN 53), T0z/a1/8 20uis Jaquiapy) ou| eauenquiy uodpap| L
s diysiaquiaw TZA4
d OoN oN ON q9=m [p=sap) 011 'swa adnsald| L
0005 SPRd/05LS
aay diysasguan 17A4
d 0008 ON oN oN qaam TPaisap) 1mua) [eatpaiy opase]| L
p1ed/0S6E'TS = 994
4¥131 05K + 00S'T$
saag diysiaquisi TZA4
d 00°08 |28/ 00°05LS BLTVH 0Z0Z-vZ-0T s3h s34 B q993M {0z/0E/0T sauls Jaguwain] SW3 21B3 [ended| |
‘PIed fo549% 994 paysadag
diysiaquiain TZA4 / 0z0z-9-0T
'] [ i TEL ] oN oN oN qgam| (61/92/2 2ouls 1aquap) aduB|nquly Jouadns sexa )
d o E9TTH 020Z-¥7-0T ON ON OoN qa@m [61/08/S 2ouIs 12qLUaIN) DT "Bulja4 opale]
JO0'0SLS TPIRdfOSLS Paisodsq
a4 di §TTAd [ 0z0Z-9-01
[] - i Heg OoN OoN ON CCETTY [6T/1€/L 0u|5 Jaqualy) aie] saueinquiy sealle]] 1
8, 58 2, @159\ opa.e o [eldsoH sio:
i P B il W s f N A GEL {pa15eA) opaie 1o [eNdsoH 5103200 1|
ped [ 0S6'TS =334 paysodag
Y131 05K5 + 00S'1S J0Z-5T6
i394 dysaquiaiy TZA
opN oN oN qoam [paysap) uswiledaq 2114 opaie jo Al 1L
00°05 PR /0545: 334
diysiagquaiy TEAd
d oN oN oN qaap [paasapn] D17 ‘#1Mag aoueNquUUY Je3sazuolg |
00°0% *PIEd/0SL S
i3y diysiaquiap TZA4
d 0005 1B SOTTTH 0Z0T-¥T @) sap TN qgam [Paisap) D11 ‘@3lAlas BouRINquIy 3183 |@uy| 1|
00°05L$ PRA[05LS 01 paysodag
@3] diysRquai TZA4 / DEDZ-T0-0T
v ovos: op oN oN qgam (pagsap) weajay Jead oy 1
PIedfOSLS 15994
diysiaquiaiy TZA4
TZ0T TZoz TZ0Z 06 TZ0e TZoT 0z0z 0Z0T 0z0z 0202 pied/ang unowy [sRqunn ¥ay) paniugns | pannugns | pawwigns | Kuno) awey fanu3 WSL
‘oF endny | ‘0% Apr paupg a0y | Asenigas | ‘6z Aenuer | saquisseq | sequisnon | ‘DE J9GEIR0 | ‘0 Jequiaidas pausodag | juawssassy | unepyy | voneonddy
panpayas | P P P Ponpay pa|npay a0 poppES 0y a0p paInpayas | 1oy panpaps aieq 4
smeowy | Buneo | Mnssy | Supsew | Supsew | e | panpesas | Jumsa | pmpaps | pempaps | Bunsen | SRS pieod PaaN Sw3
pawog piwog | pogon | pion | pwcgon | pueog | Sumsew | peon | Rmeew | Jupsew | pieod /pied 21eq
preog o pieogoN | pueod on

0Z0Z 12q0320 104 Atewiwng diysiaquwiaiNl JVH4S TZA4




